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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 2:28 pm
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: LOD - Accident involving vehicle SMS4814M  & SLR8472G ( III ) DOA : 02/02/2021
Attachments: SMS4814M LOD.pdf

 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ng Mei Yen <meiyen.ng@eurokars.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:14 AM 
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos <jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas 
<jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: LOD - Accident involving vehicle SMS4814M & SLR8472G ( III ) DOA : 02/02/2021 
 
Dear Claims Officer, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SMS4814M. We submit the following claims with supporting 

documents for your perusal:- 

 

1) Invoice No. 30020877 $36,490.64 
2) Loss of Usage  ( $100 x 45 days  )             $4,500.00 

3) LTA/GIA Search Fees                $7.45 

4) Towing Fees            $240.00 

5) Medical Fees            $167.74 

6) Letter of Authorization  

7) Discharge Voucher  

Please pay $41,405.83 to Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd  $41,405.83 

 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon 
 
Best Regards 
Mei Yen 
Customer Service Coordinator 
27A, Tanjong Penjuru  
Singapore 609042 
Email: meiyen.ng@eurokars.com.sg 
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